



NGETH SAMPHORS

samphors@hbslaw.asia | +855 (0) 23 224 337

POSITION Tax Advisor
LOCATION Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY Cambodian
LANGUAGES Khmer and English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Ms. NGETH graduated from Royal University of Law and Economics in 2018 with a bachelor degree of Accounting.

Prior to joining HBS, she was experiences of working and dealing with accounting and tax issues, and also performed accounting and tax advisory to clients.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Corporate Registration and Tax

MEMBERSHIP(S)

N/A

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TAX ADVISOR AT HBS LAW

2019-NOW

Advised clients regarding tax issue and perform tax service such as tax calculation, tax payment, tax registration and updating company information with tax administration.

ACCOUNTING and TAX COUNSULTANT at REACH & PARTNERS CO., LTD

2018-2019

Performed accounting and tax services for clients

Junior Accountant AT Tronum home co., LTD

2017-2018

Controlled AR, AP and Prepared Monthly Tax Return for the Company

QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Accounting, Royal University of Law and Economics, Cambodia, 2018

Certificate of Leadership Training for Women, Harpswell Foundation, Cambodia, 2018

HOBBIES

Reading, Travel and Sport